
Page 1 | 2 

 

             

 

 
Board of Directors: 

Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge  
Dee Byrne, Palisades Tahoe I Deirdra Walsh, Northstar California I Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain Resort 

 David Lockard, Resort at Squaw Creek |Colin Perry, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe 
Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty I Stephanie Hoffman, Tahoe Luxury Properties 

Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina I Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection I Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge 
 Dave Wilderotter, Tahoe Dave’s 

Melissa Siig, TCDA I Alyssa Reilly, NTBA I Ray Villaman, Northstar Business Assoc.I Dan Tester, Squaw Valley Business Assoc. 
 Sue Rae Irelan, Placer County Appointee 

Advisory members: Stephanie Holloway, Placer County Executive Office I Jeff Cowen, TRPA 
 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82968523606?pwd=cU0xellxSGZ0ekkzQ2oyZFBnWEUzZz09 

 
Meeting ID: 829 6852 3606 

Passcode: 486552 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

 
 
8:30 a.m.  1.  Call to Order – Establish Quorum 
 
8:35a.m. 2. Approval of Resolution 2021.04 
Page:1 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION 

PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF 
EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER DATED MARCH 4, 2020 AND AUTHORIZING 
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE NORTH LAKE 
TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER 1, 2021 TO DECEMBER 30, 2022 
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS. [ACTION] 

 
8:40 a.m. 3. Public Forum – Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board 

not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three 
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum. 
 

8:45 a.m. 4. Agenda Amendments and Approval [ACTION] 
 

8:50 a.m. 5. Consent Calendar – All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or  
have been or will be reviewed by the Board and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate 
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed 
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the 
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Date: Wednesday, Dec 1, 2021 

Time: 8:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
             Location: Virtual meeting via Zoom (link and call-

in number provided below)  
                                           

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82968523606?pwd=cU0xellxSGZ0ekkzQ2oyZFBnWEUzZz09


Page 2 | 2 

 

Page:3  A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes from Nov 3, 2021  Link to preliminary online document 
Page:7 B. NLTRA Financial Statements, Oct 31, 2021 
Page:29 C. Approval of Lacrosse Tournament 2022 Sponsorship 
Page:37 D. Approval of Partnership Funding Recommendations 
 E. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as 

finalized at www.nltra.org 
● Finance Committee Meeting Nov 22, 2021 
● Tourism Development Committee Nov 23, 2021 
● In-Market Tourism Development Committee Nov 23, 2021 

 
8:55 a.m. 6.   Action Item:   
Page:40   A.  Review and Recommendation of CAP Project Funding [ACTION] – Bavetta/Phelan 
Page:55   B.  Appointment of NLTRA Finance Committee Members [ACTION] – Bavetta 
Page:56   C.  Appointment of NLTRA Tourism Development Committee Members [ACTION] – Burke 
Page:57   D.  Appointment of NLTRA Election Committee Members [ACTION] - Bavetta 
Page:58   E.  Review and Approval of WinterWonderGrass 2022 Sponsorship [ACTION]- Biggers                                                                                                   

      
9:30 a.m.          7.   Informational Updates/Verbal Reports:  

   A.  Placer County Short Term Rental Study  

                             B.  Placer County TOT Renewal Update 

   C.  CEO Search Update  

      
10:10 a.m.  8. Reports/Back up – The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled        

for discussion by any Board member. 
Page: 86  A.  Destimetrics Report, Oct 31, 2021  
Page:87  B.  Conference Revenue Statistics Report, Oct 2021 
Page:89  C.  Tourism Development Report on Activities, Oct 2021 
Page:158  D.  2021-22 Winter Consumer Media Plan  
Page:169  E.  Reno Tahoe Airport Report, Oct 2021 
Page:178  F.  Visitor Information Center Report, Oct 2021 
Page:179  G.  North Lake Tahoe Marketing Coop Financial Statements, Oct 31, 2021 
Page:185  H.  Membership Accounts Receivable Report Oct 31, 2021 
Page:186  I.   Financial Key Metrics Report Oct 2021  

    
10:15 a.m. 9. CEO and Staff Updates  

 
10:20 a.m.  10. Directors Comments 

  
10:30 a.m. 11. Meeting Review and Staff Direction 
 
10:35 a.m. 12. Closed Session 

 
11:00 a.m. 13. Adjournment 

 
 

 
This meeting is wheelchair accessible     Posted online at nltra.org 

https://www.nltra.org/about/meetings-minutes-agendas/nltra-board-of-directors/
https://www.nltra.org/about/meetings-minutes-agendas/nltra-board-of-directors/


1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



Ranking 

Number
Project Name Applicant Name

Cumulative

Project Ranking 

Total

Project 

Ranking 

Median

Total Project 

Amount
Grant Request

TOT Funds 

Recommended by

CAP Committee

Footnote

1 Martis Valley Trail Northstar Community Service District 1649 140 20,467,737$ 1,000,000$     1,000,000$ 

2 Waddle Ranch Trail Loop Truckee Trails Foundation 1460 134 205,242$ 67,730$     67,730$ 

3 Resort Triangle Trails Placer County Tahoe Engineering 1438 127 40,000,000$ 900,000$   900,000$ 

4
Tahoe Cross Country Lodge Project - Entitlement 

Process
Tahoe Cross Country Ski Education Association' 1401 133 532,530$ 

151,240$   151,240$ 

Sub Total 2,118,970$     2,118,970$ 

5 Donner Summit Recreation Plan Donner Summit Association 1298 121 59,400$ 49,400$     34,400$ 1

6
Van Norden Meadow Restoration and Recreation 

Project
South Yuba River Citizens League 1288 112 4,677,319$ 1,500,000$ -$ 

2

7 Tahoe City Gateway Trail Sierra State Parks 1280 118 163,000$ 121,000$   121,000$ 

Sub Total 1,670,400$     155,400$    

8
North Tahoe Regional Park Tennis and Pickleball 

Reconstruction Project
North Tahoe Public Utility District 1182 113 1,161,101$ 

364,865$   182,432$ 

3

9
Tahoe Vista Recreation Area Dredging, Marina Trail, & 

Scenic Overlook Improvement Project
North Tahoe Public Utility District 1130 114 739,518$ 

214,200$   214,200$ 

10 Sequoia Trail Crossing Tahoe City Public Utility District 1097 113 46,288$ 41,660$     41,660$ 

11 Changeable Message Signs Tahoe City Public Utility District 1052 105 17,500$ 15,750$     15,750$ 

12 Solar Trash Compactor Tahoe City Public Utility District 892 85 21,000$ 15,021$     15,021$ 

13 Olympic Valley HWY 89 Entry Signage phase II Squaw Valley Business Association' 889 86 175,500$ 157,950$ -$ 4

809,446$    469,063$    

4,598,816$     2,743,433$     

4,945,550$     2,202,117$     

Footnotes:

1 Website work removed

2 Asked that applicant come back with more detailed info on what they would spend $500k on

3 Funded half the requested amount

4 Did not support new grant funding, but suggested working with applicant on funding remaining from previous grant

Total available FY2021-22 TOT Funding

FY 21-22 Ranking Sheet Results

 Sub Total

Total TOT Request

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186


	7Ab new FY 2021-22 CAP Committee TMP Grant Ranking LR BB rev 2021 11 24.pdf
	FINAL Dec 2021 Packet.pdf



